Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Kate Winter

From: Mitchell Redford

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2012 9:10 AM

To: Kate Winter; Matthew McEachan; Kristian Schiuter
Cc: Kate Davies

Subject: FW: Urgent Email Changes

FYI

From: Mitchell Redford

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2012 9:09 AM
To: Katia Bonomo; Elliot Thorsen
Subject: Urgent Email Changes

Hi Katia and Elliot,

Can you please remove Alex Douglas, Ray Hopper and Carl Judge from any GovernmientMP email distribution lists
(including the ‘Backbenchers’ group) as well as removing Gaven, Condarine and-Yeerongpilly from any lists
(including the ‘Electorate Offices’ group).

Thanks in advance,
Mitch

Mitch Redford
Senior Advisor

Ph:0732245982|M{C |

Email: mitchell.redford@ministerial.gld.gov.ais
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Gerard Reilly

From: John Wiseman

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2013 11:39 AM
To: Gerard Reilly

Subject: RE: Talking points for Alex Douglas
yep

John Wiseman

Media Adviser

Office of the Honourable Jeff Seency MP

Deputy Premier and Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planximg

Mobile: | ™' | Phone: 07 3224 2946 | Email: John. Wiseman@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Qt;“;ensland - Ny .
Government  Level 12, Executive Building, 100 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000

From: Gerard Reilly
Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2013 11:31 AM
To: John Wiseman

Subject: RE: Talking points for Alex Douglas

What about:

What Alex Douglas does is a matter for him. The Newman government js totally focussed on getting on with the job.

From: John Wiseman _

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2013 11:30 AM
To: Gerard Reilly

Subject: RE: Talking points for Alex Dougias

Looks fine to me — | would be shorter and just give a one liner —what he does is a matter for him.

John Wiseman

Media Adviser

Office of the Honourable Jeft Seeney MP

Deputy Premier and Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland Mobile:| Phone: 07 3224 2946 | Email: John. Wiseman@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Government  Level 12, Executive Building, 100 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000

From: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2013 11:15 AM
To: John Wiseman

Subject: Talking points for Alex Douglas

Hi John,

Are you happy with the following talking points for Alex Douglas — would be good to send to Gold Coast MPs.

What Alex Douglas does is his business. The Newman government is totally focussed on getting on with the job.
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We will not be distracted from the task of fixing the state’s finances and repaying the massive debt left by
Labor, creating jobs for Queenslanders and lowering the cost of living for Queensland families.

This is a great state, with great opportunity.

Gerard

Gerard Reilly
Senior Media Advisor || Government Media Unit
Office of the Premier, the Hon. Campbell Newman MP

Phone: +617 3224 4500 | Mobile; CTPI
Email: Gerard.Reilly@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Govemment Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
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